PHP Programmer - Front-end Developer & Creative Designer



About me

In front of a computer since 1999

I am a web developer with many years' experience and proven competency in PHP (LAMP) developing (procedural or object oriented). I enjoy also web designing and cleaning and validated coding in HTML5 and CSS3 (responsive layout), being creative and passionate in graphics (vector and bitmap graphics) and, either way, everything regarding technology.

I also founded and ran a web services business for five years in Italy where I had the opportunity to practice by taking responsibilities of developing projects from the initial planning, concept, PSD/AI design, coding, scripting and programming into a CMS or web based application until final publication.

Portfolio Online available

Key skills

HTML5

CSS3

PHP

SQL

SEO

Adobe Creative Suite



മ













Spanish: Native Italian: Fluent English: Fluent



Personal Data

- Social Status: Married Nationality: Italian / Mexican
- Address: 105 Princess Road, Oldbury, Birmingham, B68 9PW
- Mobile: 07 931194144
- Email: info@edwardmoreno.com
- www.ilfagiolino.com www.edwardmoreno.com
- www.mondositi.com/vcard

Education

- Specialized course in **Web Design** and **development of dynamic websites** Man Power S.p.A. - Axot Group - 2011 - Forli, Italy
- "New media and technologies, SEO and Web Marketing" Training Courses Cesena University - 2011 - Cesena, Italy
- Certification master in Microsoft MCP. Installation, configuration and administration of Windows and Windows Server (Networking) - Microsoft certified Microsoft Joskos Ltd. Centre - 2006 - London UK
- Honours degree in Law, specialization in international and criminal law La Salle University - 1994-1999 - Mexico City

Experience

- SLICKSTICH LTD, Wolverhampton 01 / 2018 - 03/2018 www.slickstitch.com Web Developer
- **AECOM Transportation, Birmingham** 03 / 2017 - 07/2017 www.aecom.com Software Developer
- 04 / 2015 01/2017 Canda Systems, Aldridge Web Developer www.candasys.co.uk
- Mackwell Electronics, Aldridge 12 / 2014 - 03 / 2015 www.mackwell.com Digital Creative Designer
- Web Designer & Developer PHP 09 / 2008 to date www.mondositi.com **Own Web Services Business**

Professional skills

Programming and mark-up languages

HTML/HTML5 - CSS/CSS3 - JAVASCRIPT - AJAX/JSON - SQL - MYSQL - XML/XSLT -PHP Procedural - OOP - Model View Controller (MVC) environment.

Frameworks

JavaScript and js-MVC Frameworks: Jquery - API Google Web Toolkit / CSS: Responsive Layout: Bootstrap and CSS3 Media queries / PHP: Codelgniter -Restfull PHP (Angular)

Opensource & CMS

Wordpress - Drupral - Joomla / E-Commerce: Magento and taylored property content management systems written in PHP (CMS)

Web marketing & Social media marketing

Search Engine Optimization (SEO) - Internet Marketing Strategies - Social Media Marketing, Backlinks, Cross linking - Canonical URL rewrite & redirect (.Htaccess) -Dynamic Sitemap - Google Addwords, Addsense, Google local business -Robots.txt - Metatags and keywords - Web Optimization & cross browsing

◆ Software & Design

Adobe CC Creative Suite: Dreamweaver - Illustraror - Photoshop - InDesign, Microsoft Visual Studio - Windows, Linux & Mac systems - OS, DOS, version controller software, project managemet tools.

ত Hobbies & Interest

Commercial photography, entomology, chess, social media, playing guitar and other instruments and The Simpsons.

